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Jhanghiz Syahrivar <jhanghiz@president.ac.id> Fri, May 8, 2020 at 7:18 PM
To: cers2019@uni-sopron.hu
Cc: Gyulavári Tamás <tamas.gyulavari@uni-corvinus.hu>

Dear CERS Conference Committee,

We have made the necessary revisions based on the comment from the reviewer. In general, the content of the paper
has been proofread and grammar checked. The Literature Review, the Methodology and the Analysis have been
improved. Please download the attachment for your review.

Thank you for your attention and support.

Best Regards,

Jhanghiz Syahrivar

Jhanghiz Syahrivar
Assistant Professor in Marketing and Management Studies
               School of Business, President University, Indonesia
PhD Hallgató in Business and Management
               Department of Marketing, Corvinus University of Budapest, Hungary
email: jhanghiz@president.ac.id / jhanghiz@stud.uni-corvinus.hu
M: +62 813 1761 6239 / +36 706 050 066

"The best trait of character is endurance in matters of right."

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: tamas.gyulavari <tamas.gyulavari@uni-corvinus.hu>
Date: Thu, Apr 16, 2020 at 7:59 AM
Subject: FW: CERS Paper review
To: <jhanghiz@president.ac.id>

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------
From: CERS 2019 <cers2019@uni-sopron.hu>
Date: 09/04/2020 09:48 (GMT+01:00)
To: Gyulavári Tamás <tamas.gyulavari@uni-corvinus.hu>
Subject: CERS Paper review
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Kedves Szerző(k),

Először is elnézést kérünk azért, mert nem jelentkeztünk korábban a konferenciaköte�el kapcsolatban. Mellékelve

küldjük a 7. CERS konferenciára beküldö� erede� kéziratot, valamint ennek a bírálatát. Kérjük, hogy a bírálatban

megado� szempontok szerint korrigálja a kéziratot, és küldje vissza négy héten belül, legkésőbb 2020. május 8-ig.

Amennyiben különösebb korrekciót nem kértek a bírálók, kérem, hogy egy utolsó átolvasást követően küldje vissza

a kézirat végső változatát. Amennyiben szüksége van a kézirat befogadásáról szóló igazolásra, kérjük jelezze.

Bármilyen kérdése, vagy kérése van, kérjük jelezze.

Üdvözle�el,

A 7. CERS Konferencia szervezőbizo�sága

CERS 19-01-08 The Asgardia Project.docx
253K

Jhanghiz Syahrivar <jhanghiz@president.ac.id> Tue, May 19, 2020 at 3:23 PM
To: cers2019@uni-sopron.hu

Dear CERS committee,

Could you please confirm if you have received the revised article/manuscript of our paper entitled "The Asgardia
Project: An Intersection between Space Tourism and Smart City" ? We sent it on May the 8th as requested.

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Regards,

Jhanghiz

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

[Quoted text hidden]
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Dear Jhanghiz,

sorry, I forgot the answer. Yes, we received your revised paper. The language proofreading completed,
we will make the technical edi�ng soon.
Best wishes,
Sandor Zsolt Kovács

Feladó: Jhanghiz Syahrivar <jhanghiz@president.ac.id>
Elküldve: 2020. május 19., kedd 10:23
Címze�: CERS 2019 <cers2019@uni-sopron.hu>
Tárgy: Re: ID CERS 19-01-08

[Quoted text hidden]

Jhanghiz Syahrivar <jhanghiz@president.ac.id> Tue, May 19, 2020 at 3:44 PM
To: CERS 2019 <cers2019@uni-sopron.hu>

Dear Sandor Zsolt Kovács,

Thank you for your prompt response.

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
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